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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

August 27, 1981
L-81-372

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director

Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Eisenhut:

Re: Turkey Point Units 3 8 4
Docket Nos. 50-250 5 50-251
Environmental gualification of
Safet -Related Electrical E ui ment

8- 8~P O8188I~ 8
II t wqgggg~~

«Ohlhlg~
l~

On May 27, 1981, Florida Power 8 Light Company received the NRC Safety
Evaluation for Environmental gualification of Safety-Related Electrical
Equipment for Turkey Point.

As discussed with your staff on August 14, 1981, our response to the
safety evaluation will be submitted by September 15, 1981.

Very truly yours,

Robert E. Uhrig
Vice President
Advanced Systems 8 Technology

REU/PLP/ras

cc: Mr. J. P. O'Reilly, Region II
Harold F. Reis, Esquire
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